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(780 948-450)
[Fa0) BE7-2000 (lax)
wawGelCThon | Aghley Smith
County of San Diego
Planning and Develupmenl Servives
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123

RE: Newland Sierra Project

Dear Ms. Smith:

Thark you for the opporfunity to review and comment on the Newland Sierra
soukn o iecros | GEvElopment project located North of Deer Springs Road and West of 1-15.

Reeem banes Upon review of the praliminary site plans received by North County Transit District
(NCTD) on June 16, 2017, NCTD finds the design as proposed appears to be
consistent with NCTD standards and does not appear to impact the bus stops in the A_R-1
il dpien | yiginity of the project.

Thank you again for allowing NCTD to review and comment on this project. Should you
have any questions related to this review, fee free to contact me at (780) 9RR-A708 or
via email at dblythe@nctd.org.

Mark Packor

Sincaraly,

dlb

Damon Blythe
Deputy Chief of Transit Operations, Planning

Tary Krane

" ce: Ron Kilsoyne, Chisf Operations Officer-Transit Planning & Bus Operations, NCTD
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June 2018 RTC-27 Newland Sierra Final EIR
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